

Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title Copy of OFFICERS

Code po0152 KMK 12-26-24 TC

Status Proposed

Adopted July 9, 2018

Last Revised August 14, 2024

## 0152 - **OFFICERS**

The Board shall elect, from among its members, a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and a Clerk. Such election shall occur at the Annual Reorganization Meeting on or within thirty (30) days after the fourth (4th) Monday in April.

19.88(1), Wis. Stats. 120.05, Wis. Stats.

Election of officers shall be by a majority vote of seated Board members present at a Board meeting. Secret ballots may be utilized only for election of officers. Where no such majority exists on the first ballot vote, a second vote shall be cast for the two (2) candidates who received the greatest number of ballot votes.

Except for those appointed to fill a vacancy, officers shall serve for one (1) year and until their respective successors are elected and shall qualify.

The Board shall, in addition to other statutory requirements:

- A. designate depositories for school funds;
- B. designate those persons authorized to sign checks, contracts, agreements, and purchase orders;
- C. designate a day, place, and time for regular meetings which shall be held at least once every month;
- D. determine the fee charged to individuals who request notice of Board meetings;
- E. designate an Administrator to assume specified responsibilities of the Treasurer and/or of the Clerk.

## Revised 4/13/22 T.C. 8/14/24

# © Neola 2024

Legal 120.10, Wis. Stats.

120.15 et seq., Wis. Stats



Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title Copy of MEETINGS

Code po0164 KMK 12-26-24 TC

Status Proposed

Adopted October 23, 2023

Last Revised August 14, 2024

#### 0164 - **MEETINGS**

# **Regular Meetings**

The Board shall hold a meeting at least once each month on a date and at a time and place determined annually by a resolution of the Board.

# **Change of Regular Meetings**

If the Board adopts a resolution changing changes the date, time, or place of a regularly scheduled meeting, the meeting notice shall state the date, time, place, and subject matter of the rescheduled meeting, as well as the name and address of the District. Said notice shall be posted at such places as the Board may determine. Meeting notices of scheduled Board meetings shall be posted in accordance with State law. (See also Policy 0166 - Agenda)

#### **Special Meetings**

A special meeting of the Board shall be held upon the written request of any Board member provided there is compliance with the following notice provisions and State law.

The School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the President shall fix a reasonable date, time, and place for the meeting. The School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the President shall notify each Board member of the date, time, and place of the meeting, in a manner likely to give the Board member notice of the meeting, at least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting. If the School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the President determines that providing notice at least twenty-four (24) hours before a special Board meeting is, for good cause, shown by the School District Clerk or President, impossible or impractical, the School District Clerk or President may notify each Board member of the date, time, and place of the meeting less than twenty-four (24) hours, but not less than two (2) hours, before the meeting. A notice of any special meeting shall be posted at least twenty-four (24) hours before said special meeting at the District office and such other places as the Board may determine unless, for good cause, such notice is impossible or impracticable, but in no case may the notice be less than two (2) hours in advance of the meeting.

A special meeting may be held without prior notice if all Board members are present and consent, or if each member consents in writing even if the Board member does not attend, provided appropriate notice is provided as defined under Chapter 19.

The District Administrator and those administrators directed by the District Administrator shall attend all meetings, when feasible. Administrative participation shall be by professional counsel, guidance, and recommendation - as distinct from deliberation, debate, and voting of Board members.

#### **Notice of Meetings**

Public notice of all Board meetings shall be given pursuant to statute. Such notice shall be given, without cost, to any news media which submits a written request for meeting notices and to a news medium likely to give notice in the District's geographic area. In addition, such notice shall be made public in at least one (1) of the following ways:

- A. posting the notice in at least three (3) public places likely to give notice to persons affected;
- B. posting the notice in at least one (1) public place likely to give notice to persons affected and on the governmental body's website; or
- C. by paid publication in a news medium likely to give notice to persons affected.

The notice shall be given, without cost, to the District's official newspaper, The Times.

The notice shall list the date, time, place, and subject matter of each regularly scheduled meeting of the Board, including subjects intended for the consideration at any closed session, in the form which is reasonably likely to inform members of the public and the news media. To assure that notice of a meeting is specific enough to apprise the public of the purpose of the meeting, the following factors shall be considered: (1) the time and effort required to provide detailed notice; (2) the level of public interest in the particular subject; and (3) whether the meeting will involve routine or novel issues. The notice shall contain the name and address of the District and its telephone number. The notice shall be given at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting unless for good cause such notice is impossible or impractical, but in no case may the notice be less than two (2) hours in advance of the meeting.

#### **Cancellation of Meetings**

If a regularly scheduled and legally noticed meeting needs to be canceled (e.g., inclement weather, electrical outage, broken water pipe, lack of quorum, etc.), the Board President or designee shall have the authority to cancel or reschedule the meeting. To the extent practical, a notice of cancellation should be provided, similar to the notice of the meeting.

## **Virtual Participation in Meetings**

Generally, the Board does not allow virtual participation, unless otherwise determined by the Board, Board President or due to an order by an authorized authority preventing in-person attendance at a meeting, Board members are expected to attend meetings in person at the location set by the Board for the meeting. A Board member may attend virtually in instances where a member is unable to attend in person due to a scheduled absence from the District or due to a physical restriction preventing attendance. The Board member is responsible for making advance arrangements with the District administration to facilitate participation in the meeting.

Any Board member attending a meeting remotely may vote in accordance with Bylaw 0167.1 - Voting.

Board members are not provided with technology to facilitate remote Board attendance unless the Board authorizes such expenditure.

Any Board member attending a meeting or who intended to attend a meeting remotely but is unable to attend or unable to maintain attendance due to technological complications, such as a poor connection or other equipment failures, will be considered absent for all or part of the meeting. The meeting may continue in the member's absence provided that a quorum is still present.

### © Neola 2024

Legal 19.84, Wis. Stats.

120.11, Wis. Stats.

985.05(3), Wis. Stats.